SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
RFQ # 2019022
CITY OF BUCKEYE
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION

AMENDMENT #1

NOTE: Attach to Original Request for Qualifications. However, if the Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) has

already been returned, complete this amendment and return for attachment to your SOQ no later

than 3:00 PM, October 22, 2019.

City of Buckeye
530 East Monroe Avenue
Buckeye, Arizona 85326
Attn: Debby Fasano

SOLICITATION: RFQ #2019022 Buckeye North Zone Community Park Site Assessment & Feasibility Study

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS:
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original Request for
Qualifications documents prepared by the City of Buckeye.

Bid Due Date and Time: October 22, 2019 no later than 3:00 PM

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE ASKED BY CONTRACTORS:

Q1:

Al:

Q2:

A2:

Is there a planning area that has been defined and any inkling of the 5 locations? | thought | had a
conversation with someone in Buckeye about this and just curious, as it relates to the general
plan, where this might be. Near Tonopah/Salome Hwy/Miller Road north of 1-10? And it’s 30-100
acres?

The study is looking at areas north of I-10 in Buckeye’s municipal planning area. From page 3 of
the RFQ, it states “The North Zone Community Park Site Assessment & Feasibility Study will
evaluate potential locations for a community park in the north zone of Buckeye (areas north of I-
10).” The minimum size of the parcel should be 30 acres.

Can the Professional Liability Insurance be reduced to $1,000,000 each claim and $1,000,000
annual aggregate and extend only one year past completion and acceptance of the Services?

Yes. Please replace the following on page 6 C. Professional Liability of the draft contract:

“C. Professional Liability. If this Agreement is the subject of any professional services
or work, or if the Consultant engages in any professional services or work adjunct or
residual to performing the work under this Agreement, the Consultant shall maintain
Professional Liability insurance covering negligent errors and omissions arising out of the
Services performed by the Consultant, or anyone employed by the Consultant, or anyone
for whose negligent acts, mistakes, errors and omissions the Consultant is legally liable,
with an unimpaired liability insurance limit of $2,000,000 each claim and $2,000,000
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Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4.

annual aggregate. In the event the Professional Liability insurance policy is written on a
“claims made” basis, coverage shall extend for two years past completion and acceptance
of the Services, and the Consultant shall be required to submit certificates of insurance
and a copy of the declaration page(s) of the insurance policies evidencing proper coverage
is in effect as required above.”

With

“C. Professional Liability. If this Agreement is the subject of any professional services
or work, or if the Consultant engages in any professional services or work adjunct or
residual to performing the work under this Agreement, the Consultant shall maintain
Professional Liability insurance covering negligent errors and omissions arising out of the
Services performed by the Consultant, or anyone employed by the Consultant, or anyone
for whose negligent acts, mistakes, errors and omissions the Consultant is legally liable,
with an unimpaired liability insurance limit of $1,000,000 each claim and $1,000,000
annual aggregate. In the event the Professional Liability insurance policy is written on a
“claims made” basis, coverage shall extend for one years past completion and acceptance
of the Services, and the Consultant shall be required to submit certificates of insurance
and a copy of the declaration page(s) of the insurance policies evidencing proper coverage
is in effect as required above.”

In the North West area of the North Zone there is an approved planned development called
Douglass Ranch, whose center piece is a 300 acre central park, which will begin development in
the next few years. Can you ask how this development fits into the City's park plans, it's not
addressed in the Parks and Recreation Master Plan that | know of. The development plans call for
sports fields, amphitheater, community center, tot lots, and other active amenities, the same as
the RFQ lists for the community park feasibility study.

There are many large-scale master planned communities planned to be built north of I-10, such as
Douglas Ranch, Trillium, Sun City Festival, Tartesso, etc. These master planned communities will
design and construct parks in accordance with their development agreements and CMP
documents as well as City requirements. Some of these parks may, in the future, be built and
turned over to the City for operation and maintenance, however the majority will likely be
operated and maintained by the respective HOA. Many of the HOA parks are not programmed
and there is the need to provide a level of service for City-owned and maintained community
parks in the north zone of Buckeye. The Feasibility Study will be the first step for the City to
establish a level of service in this area, beyond the parks provided by developers in master
planned communities.

The City is in the middle of adopting new park impact fees (see page 18 of the attached CC
presentation). Can you ask if the revenue from these new impact fees can be considered for
acquisition and development of the proposed new community park we will be doing the study on,
or are they already allocated to other projects recommended in the Parks and Recreation Master
Plan?

This project is to recommend locating 1 community park from 5 potential sites. The City may, in
the future, use information in the report to locate other community parks from the other sites
ranked.
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Q5. This project does not require any construction documents or construction management, it is only
a site assessment & feasibility study. Can the PL insurance be reduced or waived, as there are no
tasks that subject the City to any liability?

A5. See the answer in question 2.

Q6. In Tab D — Experience of Key Personnel — Can we add a 1 to 2 page firm profile for consultants
prior to their resumes? Tab A - Firm/Team Qualifications will provide a short narrative for each
consultant identifying the consultant’s role, qualifications, knowledge and experience. We would
like to provide a firm profile prior to the resumes if appropriate. We feel this is important for the
selection committee in selection process.

A6. A one (1) page firm profile may be added to Tab D prior to the resumes.

Q7. Resumes — Do you want us to provide more than two project on the resumes?

A7. You may provide additional projects as long as the information requested in Tab D (2.) are also
included on the page. No additional pages will be allowed.

Q8. Resume References - Can we combine references for all key people on one single page?

AS8. Please include all references on the key personnel’s resume one page.

Q9. Will the City Clarify Tab D. Experience of Key Personnel: (page limits indicated in paragraph 1-3)
what are the page limits and where is paragraph 1-3?

A.9 Please replace Tab D. Experience of Key Personnel: (page limits indicated in paragraph 1-3) with
Tab D. Experience of Key Personnel: (page limits indicated in paragraph 1-2).

Q10. Page 11 (1. a) Community park siting, design and development of parks & park infrastructure
requirements. What do you mean by community park siting?

A10. Determining the best location of where community parks should be build based on the evaluation
of a wide range of factors.

Q11. Will the City make available to RFQ respondents cost estimates for other similar sized parks such
as Sundance Park or Earl Edgar Recreation Facility?

Al11l. Yes, we can provide cost estimates for Sundance Park Phase Il and Earl Edgar Recreation Facility.
The Consultant should also reach out to other agencies in the valley to determine more recent
construction costs for similarly completed community park projects.

Q12. Will the City accept FedEx deliveries of SOQ packages?

Al12. Yes, but keep in mind the SOQ need to arrive at the City no later than the due date and time for
this solicitation. If FedEx delivers after the due date and time the SOQ will not be accepted.
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Q13. Will the City clarify Tab C. Relevant Experience in the RFQ? Number 1 describes key information
each relevant project should include in the 1 page maximum. Are items 2-5 considered additional
and is there a page limit for them?

A13. Page 12 - Tab C. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE (Maximum of 3 Projects; 1 Page Limit per project) shall be
changed to Tab C. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE (Maximum of 3 Projects; 2 Page Limit per project). Items
2 sample work product can be add as an addendum to your SOQ. Items 3-5 should be cover in the
3 projects being submitted to show your firms experience in the listed areas.

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offerors must acknowledge receipt
and acceptance of this amendment by returning the entire amendment with the Proposal.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE ATTACHED
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

RFQ# 2019022 - Buckeye North Zone Community Park Site Assessment & Feasibility Study
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: October 17, 2019

Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with this Request
for Qualifications, its attachments and any referenced documents. Offeror also certifies that this offer
was independently developed without consultation with any of the other Offerors or potential Offerors.

Name of Company:

Authorized Signature:

Print Name and Title:

Date:

Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

Email Address:
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